CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

February 23, 2022

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR AUTOMATIC ENTRY GATE AT THE NEW ROAD
CORPORATION YARD

The following were the result of bids received on January 12, 2022 for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALT#
Mark Cerrone Inc. $204,411.00 $64,075.00
2368 Maryland Ave.

Niagara Falls NY 14304

Scott Lawn Yard Inc. $222,000.00 $78,000.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder Mark
Cerrone Inc. at their base bid of $204,411.00 plus Alternate #1 of $64,075.00 for a total of $268,486.00.
Funding for this project will be provided by the NYS Financial Restructuring Board in the amount of
$175,000.00, with the remaining $93,486.00 being provided by Tribal Revenue Reserves.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable

to the Corporation Counsel?
Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer IlI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller

Bax Myles Tompkins Zajac Spanbauer




